
 
 
  

CAROLE GREEN 
SECRETARY 

4040 ESPLANADE WAY 
TALLAHASSEE, 

FLORIDA  32399-7000 
 

phone  850.414.2000 
fax  850.414.2004 

TDD  850.414.2001 

JEB BUSH 
GOVERNOR 

 
 
 
 
TO:    AAA Directors  NOTICE#:052305-1-T-OVCS  
   EHEAP Program Staff   
 
FROM:   Tom Reimers, Director 
   Division of Volunteer and Community Services 
 
DATE:   May 23, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Supplemental Notice of Transmittal: 2005-2006 Emergency Home 

Energy Assistance Program (EHEAP) Information 
                          
 
The purpose of this transmittal is to provide supplemental information to the 
preceding Notice of Transmittal:  2004-2005 Emergency Home Energy Assistance 
Program (EHEAP) Information, NOTICE #: 081804-1-T-SWCBS. 
 
 

• Revised EHEAP Application – Page 2, #6a - an explanation is being 
requested when the utility company requires an amount different than the 
past due amount or delinquent amount indicated on the bill to be paid. 

 
• “EHEAP Technical Assistance” document was revised based on issues 

raised during recent monitorings of the EHEAP program and should clarify 
questions on program eligibility and completion of the application.  Please 
share this with staff responsible for administration of the EHEAP program. 

 
Thank you for your continued commitment to Florida’s elders.  Should you require 
additional information, please contact your contract manager. 
 
Attachments 

http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us 


